
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Karl  Hasz; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE AND SAN FRANCISCO INTERFAITH COUNCIL ANNOUNCE NEW

IMMIGRATION DEFENSE FUND
Date: Thursday, March 02, 2017 10:32:48 AM
Attachments: 3.2.17 Immigration Fund.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street,  Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 
From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR) 
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 10:16 AM
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE AND SAN FRANCISCO INTERFAITH COUNCIL
ANNOUNCE NEW IMMIGRATION DEFENSE FUND
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, March 2, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

 
*** PRESS RELEASE ***

 
MAYOR LEE AND SAN FRANCISCO INTERFAITH COUNCIL

ANNOUNCE NEW IMMIGRATION DEFENSE FUND
New program will provide resources, support and funding for frontline organizations

serving immigrant communities
 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee announced today that the City and County of
San Francisco in partnership with the San Francisco Interfaith Council will launch a new
funding program that will provide resources and support to non-profit and community-based
organizations serving immigrant communities.
 
The new Immigration Defense Fund will bolster San Francisco’s frontline immigrant-support
organizations. These non-profit and community groups provide legal representation at
deportation hearings, citizenship and asylum services, and legal counsel for unaccompanied
minors, among a bevy of other services.
 
“San Francisco, is and always will be, a Sanctuary City for all residents,” said Mayor Edwin
M. Lee. “If our citizens live in fear of being deported, they are not visiting hospitals, going to
their jobs, or even sending their children to school. When we support our residents, San
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
 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee announced today that the City and County of San Francisco in 


partnership with the San Francisco Interfaith Council will launch a new funding program that will provide 


resources and support to non-profit and community-based organizations serving immigrant communities. 


 


The new Immigration Defense Fund will bolster San Francisco’s frontline immigrant-support organizations. 


These non-profit and community groups provide legal representation at deportation hearings, citizenship and 


asylum services, and legal counsel for unaccompanied minors, among a bevy of other services. 


 


“San Francisco, is and always will be, a Sanctuary City for all residents,” said Mayor Edwin M. Lee. “If our 


citizens live in fear of being deported, they are not visiting hospitals, going to their jobs, or even sending their 


children to school. When we support our residents, San Francisco is a healthier, safer, and more productive 


place to live. These organizations fulfill crucial roles for our immigrant communities and we are committed to 


upholding their mission. San Francisco will stand shoulder-to-shoulder with our immigrant communities and 


fight for the progress we’ve achieved in this City.” 


 


The Fund is the result of a collaboration between the Mayor’s Office, members of the Board of Supervisors, the 


philanthropic and business communities, and the Interfaith Council, a coalition comprised of more than 800 


local congregations representing various faiths. The City will promote and encourage philanthropic institutions 


and individuals to support the Fund, which will be managed and overseen by the Interfaith Council. 


 


"All across this nation, communities of faith are rising up to support immigrants being singled out and living in 


fear of deportation, and San Francisco is no exception,” said Michael G. Pappas, Executive Director of the San 


Francisco Interfaith Council. “Throughout our City, a multitude of community and faith-based organizations 


have mobilized to respond to these threats by offering a myriad of protective legal services, training and 


workshops. By creating the 'Immigration Defense Fund' at this critical time, the San Francisco Interfaith 


Council will do its part to provide those organizations with needed supplemental funding to meet their 


increasing demands and give hope to our City's most vulnerable residents." 


 


“This is a critical time in which all of our partners and stakeholders need to step up to the plate to protect and 


support our immigrant community,” said Supervisor Malia Cohen. “The creation of the Immigration Defense 


Fund sends a strong message to the world and the Federal administration that San Francisco is standing united, 


regardless of faith, background or status." 


 







 


 


The announcement of the Immigration Defense Fund is the latest measure to protect San Francisco’s immigrant 


communities. Following the Presidential election, Mayor Lee announced an additional $1.5 million in local 


funds to serve the legal needs of San Francisco immigrants. That allocation came on top of an earlier $3.8 


million commitment. Overall, Mayor Lee has pledged nearly $14 million for immigration-related services over 


the next two years, and he’s indicated his willingness to increase that total if necessary. 


 


### 


 







Francisco is a healthier, safer, and more productive place to live. These organizations fulfill
crucial roles for our immigrant communities and we are committed to upholding their
mission. San Francisco will stand shoulder-to-shoulder with our immigrant communities and
fight for the progress we’ve achieved in this City.”
 
The Fund is the result of a collaboration between the Mayor’s Office, members of the Board
of Supervisors, the philanthropic and business communities, and the Interfaith Council, a
coalition comprised of more than 800 local congregations representing various faiths. The
City will promote and encourage philanthropic institutions and individuals to support the
Fund, which will be managed and overseen by the Interfaith Council.
 
"All across this nation, communities of faith are rising up to support immigrants being singled
out and living in fear of deportation, and San Francisco is no exception,” said Michael G.
Pappas, Executive Director of the San Francisco Interfaith Council. “Throughout our City, a
multitude of community and faith-based organizations have mobilized to respond to these
threats by offering a myriad of protective legal services, training and workshops. By creating
the 'Immigration Defense Fund' at this critical time, the San Francisco Interfaith Council will
do its part to provide those organizations with needed supplemental funding to meet their
increasing demands and give hope to our City's most vulnerable residents."
 
“This is a critical time in which all of our partners and stakeholders need to step up to the
plate to protect and support our immigrant community,” said Supervisor Malia Cohen. “The
creation of the Immigration Defense Fund sends a strong message to the world and the
Federal administration that San Francisco is standing united, regardless of faith, background
or status."
 
The announcement of the Immigration Defense Fund is the latest measure to protect San
Francisco’s immigrant communities. Following the Presidential election, Mayor Lee
announced an additional $1.5 million in local funds to serve the legal needs of San Francisco
immigrants. That allocation came on top of an earlier $3.8 million commitment. Overall,
Mayor Lee has pledged nearly $14 million for immigration-related services over the next two
years, and he’s indicated his willingness to increase that total if necessary.
 

###
 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC;

Jonathan Pearlman; Karl  Hasz; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE AND SUPERVISOR KATY TANG INTRODUCE LEGISLATION

REQUIRING ALL NEW BUILDINGS TO BE 100% “ELECTRIC VEHICLE READY”
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:52:24 AM
Attachments: 2.28.17 EV Ready Ordinance.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:43 AM
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE AND SUPERVISOR KATY TANG INTRODUCE
LEGISLATION REQUIRING ALL NEW BUILDINGS TO BE 100% “ELECTRIC VEHICLE READY”
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, February 28, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
San Francisco Department of the Environment, 415-355-3756

 
*** PRESS RELEASE ***

 
MAYOR LEE AND SUPERVISOR KATY TANG INTRODUCE
LEGISLATION REQUIRING ALL NEW BUILDINGS TO BE

100% “ELECTRIC VEHICLE READY”
San Francisco reaffirms commitment to a sustainable future; ordinance will require all new
buildings and major retrofit projects in San Francisco to install electric vehicle charging

capacity

San Francisco, CA – Mayor Edwin M. Lee and Supervisor Katy Tang introduced new
legislation today to meet the growing public demand for electric vehicles and signal San
Francisco’s intent to continue leading the fight on climate change.  The plan will make plug-
in electric vehicle (EV) charging more widely available in San Francisco’s residential,
commercial, and municipal buildings, and help reduce greenhouse gas emissions and air
pollution.
“San Francisco is working towards smart, long-term investments and policies that reduce
pollution and make sense economically,” said Mayor Lee. “We are committed to continuing
our leadership on fighting climate change. By improving access to electric charging citywide,
San Francisco is accelerating our transition to a clean-energy transportation future.”
This 100 percent EV Ready ordinance requires all new residential and commercial buildings
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
San Francisco reaffirms commitment to a sustainable future; ordinance will require all new buildings and 


major retrofit projects in San Francisco to install electric vehicle charging capacity 


 


San Francisco, CA – Mayor Edwin M. Lee and Supervisor Katy Tang introduced new legislation today to meet 


the growing public demand for electric vehicles and signal San Francisco’s intent to continue leading the fight 


on climate change.  The plan will make plug-in electric vehicle (EV) charging more widely available in San 


Francisco’s residential, commercial, and municipal buildings, and help reduce greenhouse gas emissions and air 


pollution. 


“San Francisco is working towards smart, long-term investments and policies that reduce pollution and make 


sense economically,” said Mayor Lee. “We are committed to continuing our leadership on fighting climate 


change. By improving access to electric charging citywide, San Francisco is accelerating our transition to a 


clean-energy transportation future.” 


This 100 percent EV Ready ordinance requires all new residential and commercial buildings to configure 10 


percent of parking spaces to be “turnkey ready” for EV charger installation, and an additional 10 percent to be 


“EV flexible” for potential charging and upgrades. The remaining 80 percent of parking spaces will be “EV 


capable,” by ensuring conduit is run in the hardest to reach areas of a parking garage to avoid future cost 


barriers.   


“I am proud to be co-sponsoring this important legislation to make electric vehicle charging more accessible to 


drivers, while keeping costs reasonable for developers and building owners,” said Supervisor Katy Tang. “San 


Francisco should be leading the charge and encouraging more San Franciscans to choose clean vehicles. While 


some may question whether climate change is real, San Francisco is taking steps to ensure that we have a 


sustainable future.” 


Existing buildings in San Francisco were not built to charge significant numbers of EVs, and while retrofitting 


is possible, it can be cost-prohibitive. A 2016 report revealed that including electrical infrastructure for EV 


charging in new construction can reduce costs by 75 percent or more, while making buildings more responsive 


to growing market demands.  


“We support the Mayor and Supervisor Tang’s legislation requiring new developments to be more EV ready, 


not only for the environmental benefits, but because the adoption rate of electric vehicles is strong in San 







Francisco and steadily growing” said Mike McCone, Vice President of Oyster Development.  “At Rockwell, our 


newest San Francisco residential development, based on market demand we installed chargers in 15 percent of 


the parking spaces and have allowed for expansion.”    


The Rockwell is an example of a new residential building in San Francisco that proactively installed EV 


infrastructure to meet consumer demand.  Partnering with ChargePoint, an electric vehicle infrastructure 


company, the Rockwell designated 15 percent of all its parking for EV charging. Nearly all of those EV 


charging spaces are in use now.  


To spur greater adoption of electric vehicles, the State of California has been offering incentive programs and 


rebates to first time EV buyers or lessees. Governor Jerry Brown has a goal of 1.5 million Zero Emission 


Vehicles, including plug-in EV’s, on California roads by 2025. California building codes now require 3 percent 


of parking spaces to be designed to serve electric vehicles. Nationally, EV sales are increasing 35 percent 


annually, and as of November 2016, more than 250,000 EV’s have been sold statewide.  


San Francisco’s legislation was an outcome of a grant from the California Energy Commission, also received by 


the Cities of Oakland and Fremont, to research opportunities to expand EV infrastructure in new construction. 


Bay Area cities have played a unique role when it comes to being test-beds for electric vehicle innovations, due 


to their EV market share, proximity, and job training programs, such as the Automotive Hybrid and EV 


Technology certification offered at San Francisco City College.  


“This legislation is not only smart and reasonable planning, but it is also an investment in our green economy,” 


said Debbie Raphael, Director of the San Francisco Department of Environment. “The Bay Area is home to one 


of the largest markets for electric vehicles, and with this ordinance and the collaboration of Fremont and 


Oakland, we are laying the groundwork, quite literally, for a regional clean vehicle future.”  


“I applaud Mayor Lee and Supervisor Tang's ambitious goal of dramatically increasing the number of electric 


vehicle charging stations,” said Tyson Eckerle, deputy director for Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure at the 


Governor’s Office of Business and Economic Development. “In order to meet the Governor’s goal of putting 


1.5 million zero emission vehicles on the road by 2025, California needs to increase the availability of charging 


stations and San Francisco is serving as a model for cities committed to a zero emissions future.” 


The three Bay Area cities are working collaboratively together to build an EV network to drive further adoption 


in the region. The City of Fremont was the first to pass an “EV Ready” ordinance, followed by the City of 


Oakland. Today, San Francisco joins them in setting the stage for an electric vehicle future.  


 


### 


 







to configure 10 percent of parking spaces to be “turnkey ready” for EV charger installation,
and an additional 10 percent to be “EV flexible” for potential charging and upgrades. The
remaining 80 percent of parking spaces will be “EV capable,” by ensuring conduit is run in
the hardest to reach areas of a parking garage to avoid future cost barriers. 
“I am proud to be co-sponsoring this important legislation to make electric vehicle charging
more accessible to drivers, while keeping costs reasonable for developers and building
owners,” said Supervisor Katy Tang. “San Francisco should be leading the charge and
encouraging more San Franciscans to choose clean vehicles. While some may question
whether climate change is real, San Francisco is taking steps to ensure that we have a
sustainable future.”
Existing buildings in San Francisco were not built to charge significant numbers of EVs, and
while retrofitting is possible, it can be cost-prohibitive. A 2016 report revealed that including
electrical infrastructure for EV charging in new construction can reduce costs by 75 percent
or more, while making buildings more responsive to growing market demands.
“We support the Mayor and Supervisor Tang’s legislation requiring new developments to be
more EV ready, not only for the environmental benefits, but because the adoption rate of
electric vehicles is strong in San Francisco and steadily growing” said Mike McCone, Vice
President of Oyster Development.  “At Rockwell, our newest San Francisco residential
development, based on market demand we installed chargers in 15 percent of the parking
spaces and have allowed for expansion.”  
The Rockwell is an example of a new residential building in San Francisco that proactively
installed EV infrastructure to meet consumer demand.  Partnering with ChargePoint, an
electric vehicle infrastructure company, the Rockwell designated 15 percent of all its parking
for EV charging. Nearly all of those EV charging spaces are in use now.
To spur greater adoption of electric vehicles, the State of California has been offering
incentive programs and rebates to first time EV buyers or lessees. Governor Jerry Brown has
a goal of 1.5 million Zero Emission Vehicles, including plug-in EV’s, on California roads by
2025. California building codes now require 3 percent of parking spaces to be designed to
serve electric vehicles. Nationally, EV sales are increasing 35 percent annually, and as of
November 2016, more than 250,000 EV’s have been sold statewide.
San Francisco’s legislation was an outcome of a grant from the California Energy
Commission, also received by the Cities of Oakland and Fremont, to research opportunities
to expand EV infrastructure in new construction. Bay Area cities have played a unique role
when it comes to being test-beds for electric vehicle innovations, due to their EV market
share, proximity, and job training programs, such as the Automotive Hybrid and EV
Technology certification offered at San Francisco City College.
“This legislation is not only smart and reasonable planning, but it is also an investment in our
green economy,” said Debbie Raphael, Director of the San Francisco Department of
Environment. “The Bay Area is home to one of the largest markets for electric vehicles, and
with this ordinance and the collaboration of Fremont and Oakland, we are laying the
groundwork, quite literally, for a regional clean vehicle future.”
“I applaud Mayor Lee and Supervisor Tang's ambitious goal of dramatically increasing the
number of electric vehicle charging stations,” said Tyson Eckerle, deputy director for Zero
Emission Vehicle Infrastructure at the Governor’s Office of Business and Economic
Development. “In order to meet the Governor’s goal of putting 1.5 million zero emission
vehicles on the road by 2025, California needs to increase the availability of charging stations
and San Francisco is serving as a model for cities committed to a zero emissions future.”
The three Bay Area cities are working collaboratively together to build an EV network to
drive further adoption in the region. The City of Fremont was the first to pass an “EV Ready”
ordinance, followed by the City of Oakland. Today, San Francisco joins them in setting the
stage for an electric vehicle future.
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
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT*** MAYOR ED LEE, SFUSD INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT MYONG LEIGH AND BOARD OF

EDUCATION PRESIDENT SHAMANN WALTON STATEMENT ON TRANSGENDGER DISCRIMINATION
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 9:26:36 AM
Attachments: 2.22.17 Transgender Guidelines Rescission.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 5:36 PM
Subject: *** STATEMENT*** MAYOR ED LEE, SFUSD INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT MYONG LEIGH AND
BOARD OF EDUCATION PRESIDENT SHAMANN WALTON STATEMENT ON TRANSGENDGER
DISCRIMINATION
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, February 22, 2016
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 
 

*** STATEMENT ***
 
 

MAYOR ED LEE, SFUSD INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT
MYONG LEIGH

AND BOARD OF EDUCATION PRESIDENT SHAMANN
WALTON

STATEMENT ON TRANSGENDGER DISCRIMINATION
 
“Today’s decision to rescind protections against transgender students is a misguided act that
will victimize children most in need of our support.
 
All students deserve to learn in an atmosphere that is free of fear and discrimination. While
attending school, no child should feel overwhelmed by the simple decision of which
bathroom to use, or fear the consequences of entering a locker room.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Wednesday, February 22, 2016 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


 


 


*** STATEMENT *** 
 


 


MAYOR ED LEE, SFUSD INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT MYONG LEIGH 


AND BOARD OF EDUCATION PRESIDENT SHAMANN WALTON 


STATEMENT ON TRANSGENDGER DISCRIMINATION  
 


“Today’s decision to rescind protections against transgender students is a misguided act that will victimize 


children most in need of our support. 


 


All students deserve to learn in an atmosphere that is free of fear and discrimination. While attending school, no 


child should feel overwhelmed by the simple decision of which bathroom to use, or fear the consequences of 


entering a locker room.  


 


The San Francisco Unified School District has a policy in place that explicitly prohibits gender-based 


discrimination, a protection that extends to everyone, including transgender students. San Francisco is proud 


that we were the first City in the country to include those safeguards to our transgender student body. We will 


continue to honor those policies and ensure that all of our students feel safe and comfortable when they enter 


our classrooms. 


 


We became the first City in the nation to appoint a Transgender Initiatives Advisor to hasten the 


implementation of policies and protections for the transgender community. At a time when civil rights are under 


attack, we will continue to work locally to protect all of our residents from harassment and discrimination.” 


 


 


### 


 







The San Francisco Unified School District has a policy in place that explicitly prohibits
gender-based discrimination, a protection that extends to everyone, including transgender
students. San Francisco is proud that we were the first City in the country to include those
safeguards to our transgender student body. We will continue to honor those policies and
ensure that all of our students feel safe and comfortable when they enter our classrooms.
 
We became the first City in the nation to appoint a Transgender Initiatives Advisor to hasten
the implementation of policies and protections for the transgender community. At a time
when civil rights are under attack, we will continue to work locally to protect all of our
residents from harassment and discrimination.”
 
 

###
 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC;

Jonathan Pearlman; Karl  Hasz; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: abc7 News clip on Twin Peaks Tavern
Date: Thursday, March 02, 2017 9:30:00 AM

Per Com. President Wolfram’s request.
 
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
 
From: Andrew Wolfram [mailto:andrew@tefarch.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 9:07 AM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC); Frye, Tim (CPC)
Cc: SooHoo, Candace (CPC)
Subject: abc7 News clip on Twin Peaks Tavern
 
Hi Jonas,
Please forward to the other commissioners.  Please note the editing is off, the story
starts about 50 seconds into the clip.
Andrew
 
abc7news Twin Peaks Tavern
 
 
Andrew Wolfram, LEED AP, AIA
Principal
 
D 415.901.4912
C 415.265.9911
andrew@TEFarch.com
 
TEF Design
1420 Sutter St, San Francisco, CA 94109
TEFarch.com 
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Watch a great video of our newly completed Pier 17 project
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Kn4ajWjdpBQ


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
Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of February 27, 2017
Date: Monday, February 27, 2017 9:02:29 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 2.27.17.doc

 
 
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
 
From: Tsang, Francis 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 9:00 AM
To: Tsang, Francis
Subject: Commission Update for Week of February 27, 2017
 
Colleagues,
 
Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week. Let
me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Thanks!
Francis

Francis Tsang
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Mayor Edwin M. Lee
415.554.6467 | francis.tsang@sfgov.org

Get Connected with Mayor Ed Lee 
www.sfmayor.org
Twitter @mayoredlee
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

February 27, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of February 27, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of February 27, 2017. 


Ethics (Monday, February 27, 2PM)

Discussion Only


· Executive Director’s Report: An update highlighting various programmatic issues and operational activities of the Commission’s staff since the previous monthly meeting that covers a range of topics such as the Commission’s budget, policy developments, outreach activities, audit program, and future staff projects. 

· Discussion of Education and Compliance Report. A periodic update on various programmatic and operational highlights of the Education and Compliance division.

· Discussion of Enforcement Report. An update on various programmatic and operational highlights of the Enforcement Program’s activities since the last monthly meeting.


Action Items

· Discussion and possible action to elect a Chair and Vice-chair to serve for the coming year.

· Discussion and possible action to provide policy guidance on proposed update to the San Francisco Ethics Commission’s Records Management Policy.

· Discussion and possible action regarding status of complaints received or initiated by the Ethics Commission.

· Conference with Legal Counsel: Anticipated litigation as plaintiff. Number of possible cases: 24 (Closed Session)


Film (Monday, February 27, 2PM)

Discussion Only


· PRESIDENT’S REPORT: President Wang will talk about the recent SF Film Commission Retreat including an overview of the retreat; visioning & values gleamed from the retreat; priorities and working groups created at the retreat; next steps.


· VICE PRESDENT’S REPORT: report on the recent event VP Stiker and Commissioner Beaumonte and Film Coordinator Manijeh Fata attended at Ninth Street Independent Film Center on 2/15/17.


· EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  This report will include: (1) an update on the number of recent film permits and notable productions which have shot in San Francisco; (2) an update on upcoming productions, (3) notification of the upcoming Motion Picture/Television – Fire Safety Officer training sponsored by San Francisco Fire Dept and Film SF at San Francisco State University on March 21, 22, and 23, 2017 (4) an update about the upcoming Film Space Grant for FY17-19 and possible changes being considered for eligibility (5) reminder of upcoming mixer on March 14th at 25 Lusk.


· PRESENTATION BY FRIENDS OF THE FILM COMMISSION: President Jim Cullough will give a report about the first annual Friends of the Film Commission Robin Williams Excellence in Entertainment Award, which was awarded to film director Chris Columbus on Thursday, February 9th at the fundraising dinner at the Fairmont.

Action Items

· NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF PRESIDENT


· NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF VICE PRESIDENT


Small Business (Monday, February 27, 2PM)


Action Items


· Discussion and Action on Legacy Business Registry Applications and Resolutions. Discussion and action to approve the following applications to the Legacy Business Registry:

· ArtHaus Gallery

· Books Inc.

· Discussion and Possible Action to make recommendations on Board of Supervisors File No. 170156 - Planning Code, Zoning Map - Production, Distribution, and Repair Controls; Eliminating the Transit-Oriented Retail Special Use District, and Correcting Height Limits in the UMU District. Ordinance amending the Planning Code and Zoning Map to prohibit Gym and Massage uses in the Production, Distribution, and Repair (PDR) zoning districts, eliminate the Transit-Oriented Retail Special Use District, which includes all parcels in PDR districts along 16th Street from Mission Street to Potrero Avenue, and correct the height limits on certain parcels in the Urban Mixed Use (UMU) District to allow for groundfloor PDR uses; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. 

· Discussion and Possible Action to make recommendations on Board of Supervisors File No. 170002 - General Plan Amendment - Commerce and Industry Element; Guidelines for Eating and Drinking Establishments. Ordinance amending the Commerce and Industry Element of the General Plan to update the guidelines regarding overconcentration of Eating and Drinking Establishments in a single area; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1. 


· Presentation and Discussion to Develop Rules and Regulations to Remove a Legacy Business from the Legacy Business Registry.


Port (Tuesday, February 28, 315PM)


Discussion Only


· Executive Director’s Report:

· Contracts Opportunities Open House – March 1, 2017 from 8-10 a.m. at Pier 1 

· Informational presentation regarding the proposed lease renewal with Golden Gate Scenic Steamship Corporation, located at Piers 43½ in Fisherman’s Wharf.


Action Items

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL REGARDING EXISTING LITIGATION MATTER - Puglia Engineering, Inc. v. BAE Systems Ship Repair, BAE Systems San Francisco Ship Repair, Inc., City and County of San Francisco. Discussion of pending litigation and possible approval of a tolling and interim operating agreement between the Port and Puglia Engineering, Inc., under which the Pier 70 shipyard would remain in operation for a period of time, the Port would reserve all of its rights pending resolution of the above-referenced lawsuit and any other litigation related to the transfer of the shipyard, and the Port would defer or modify certain obligations of Lease No. L- 15875. (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL AND REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR: Property: Pier 70 Waterfront Site (Closed Session)

· Request approval of travel for a San Francisco Port Commissioner to travel with Port Staff to Fort Lauderdale, Florida for the Seatrade Cruise Global Conference on March 14-17, 2017.


· Request approval to issue a Request for Qualifications Soliciting As-Needed Public Relations, Communications, Media Services and Related Professional Services.

· Request authorization to award Construction Contract No. 2784, Pier 23 Roof Repair Project, to Pioneer Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $2,269,800, and authorization for a contract contingency fund of 10% of the contract amount (or $226,980) for unanticipated contingencies, for a total authorization not to exceed $2,496,780.

· Request for authorization to modify Construction Contract No. 2762R, Pier 31 Roof & Structural Repair Project, to increase the contract amount and extend the substantial completion date. 


PUC (Tuesday, February 28, 130PM)


Discussion Only


· Report of the General Manager


· Drought Update

· Dam Management and Safety

· CleanPowerSF Update

· Quarterly Budget Status Report

· Mid-Cycle Budget Status Update

· BAWSCA Update

· Bay Delta Water Quality Control Plan Update

Action Items


· Award Job Order Contract No. JOC-67, Micro-LBE, Landscape (C-27 License) for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,000,000 to the lowest, qualified, responsible, and responsive bidder, San Francisco Conservation Corps, to maintain, repair and/or install landscape systems and facilities in the Peninsula and Alameda Watersheds, as well as other City-owned property.

· Approve an increase to the existing construction contract duration contingency of 620 consecutive calendar days (approximately one year, eight months) for Contract No. WD-2581, New Irvington Tunnel (NIT); and authorize the General Manager to approve future contract modifications for a total revised contract duration up to 2,593 consecutive calendar days (approximately seven years, one month). The potential increase in the construction contract duration is due to time spent and additional time needed to settle outstanding contractor claims before a dispute resolution board, negotiate final settlements of the disputed claims after receiving recommendations from the dispute board, and close out the contract.


· Accept work performed by G4S Secure Integration LLC, for Contract No. WD-2653, As-Needed Integration Services San Francisco Region; Approve Modification No. 4 (Final), decreasing the contract by $343,447, for a total contract amount of $1,229,653, and a total contract duration of 1,827 consecutive calendar days (five years); and authorize final payment to the contractor.

· Accept work performed by J. Flores Construction, Inc. for Contract No. WW-604, As-Needed Spot Sewer Replacement, for a total contract amount of $7,192,640, and with a total contract duration of 434 consecutive calendar days (approximately one year and two months); and authorize final payment to the contractor.

· Approve an increase in the construction contract duration contingency of up to 60 consecutive calendar days for Contract No. WW-605R, Mission and Valencia Streets Green Gateway, with Anvil Builders, Inc., to allow for paving that required de-energization of San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency overhead electrical lines; and authorize the General Manager to approve future modifications to the contract duration for a total revised contract duration of up to 420 consecutive calendar days.

· Approve the plans and specifications and award Contract No. WW-610R, Visitacion Valley Green Nodes, Rutland Street Sewer, and Sunnydale Pavement Improvements, in the amount of $3,483,944 to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, Minerva Construction, Inc., to build green infrastructure, replace water and sewer pipelines, and repave one block of Rutland St. and one block of Sunnydale Ave.

· Approve the plans and specifications, and award Contract No. WW-633, Various Locations Sewer Replacement No. 2, in the amount of $6,704,098, to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, Shaw Pipeline, Inc. to replace the existing sewers and street pavement on the subject streets in the City of San Francisco. 


· Approve the plans and specifications and award Contract No. WW-653, Marin Street Sewer Replacement, in the amount of $4,860,250, to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, Ranger Pipeline, Inc., to replace the 24-inch diameter sewer with a 30-inch diameter sewer to accommodate projected increased dry-weather flows from tributary areas.


· Discussion and possible action to adopt the SFPUC 10-Year Capital Plan for FY 2017-18 to FY 2026-27. 


· Discussion and possible action to adopt the SFPUC 10-Year Financial Plan for FY 2017-18 through FY 2026-27. 

· Adopt revisions to the Fund Balance Reserve Policy of the SFPUC.


· Approve the Water Supply Assessment for the proposed 10 South Van Ness Project

· Approve Amendment No. 8 to Agreement No. CS-820, New Irvington Tunnel Project, Engineering Services, with URS Corporation, to continue as design engineer-of-record for the construction of the tunnel; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment, increasing the agreement duration by 11 months, with no change to the contract amount.


· Approve Amendment No. 5 to Agreement No. CS-918, Construction Management Services - New Irvington Tunnel (NIT) Project, with Hatch Mott MacDonald, to provide ongoing construction management for the construction of the NIT; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment increasing the agreement by $350,000, subject to Board of Supervisors’ approval under Charter Section 9.118, for a total not-to-exceed agreement amount of $21,100,000, and with a time extension of one year, for a total agreement duration of eight years nine months.

· Adopt the Final Mitigated Negative Declaration, Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program, and the Findings as required by the California Environmental Quality Act for the Southeast Water Pollution Control Plant (SEP) New Headworks Facility Project; Approve Project No. CWWSIPSE02, SEP New Headworks Facility, to replace and consolidate the two existing Headworks facilities at SEP; and authorize the General Manager to proceed to implement the Project and proceed with the Construction Phase pursuant to the Construction Manager/General Contractor Contract No. WW-628, SEP New Headworks Facility, as modified by Modification No. 1.

· Conference with Legal Counsel:


· Anticipated Litigation as Plaintiff (Closed Session)

· Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of the 1987 CCSF Interconnection Agreement – PG&E Rate Schedule FERC No. 114 to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of The CCSF Facilities Charge Agreement for Moscone to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Transmission Owner Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)

· Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Wholesale Distribution Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)

· Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Notice of Termination of Facilities Charge Agreements between PG&E and the City and County of San Francisco (Closed Session)

· Threat to Public Services or Facilities (Closed Session)

Aging & Adult Service (Wednesday, March 1, 930AM) - CANCELLED

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, March 1, 5PM) - CANCELLED

Historic Preservation (Wednesday, March 1, 3PM)


Action Items


· Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business application: 


· 2958 24TH STREET – north side of 24th Street between Alabama Street and Harrison Street. Assessor’s Block 4206, Lot 015 (District 9). Established in 1971 and incorporated in 1987, Acción Latina, is a non-profit organization advocating for the protection of Latino/a heritage in the Mission District. 


· 399 10TH AVENUE – west side of 10th Avenue at the corner of Geary Boulevard. Assessor’s Block 1442, Lot 020 (District 1). Founded in 1849, Boudin Bakery is a locally and nationally renowned family-owned San Francisco bakery known for its “Original San Francisco Sourdough.” 


· 545 FAXON AVENUE – west side of Faxon Avenue near the corner of Ocean Avenue. Assessor’s Block 6934, Lot 001A (District 7). Founded in 1948, Faxon Garage is a local auto repair and service shop serving the Ocean View, Merced Heights, and Ingleside neighborhoods. 


· 910 VALENCIA STREET – west side of Valencia Street at the corner of 20th Street. Assessor’s Block 3608, Lot 075 (District 8). Founded in 1996, Retro Fit Vintage is a retail vintage and costume shop located in the Mission District and, although less than 30 years old, faces a significant risk of displacement. 

Police (Wednesday, March 1, 5PM)


Discussion Only


· Chief’s Report:


· Reorganization & promotions


· Overview of first 30 days as Chief of Police


· Update on recent homicides and shooting cases


· Report on Traffic Saturation Operation and Investigations


· DPA Director’s Report


· Presentation of FY 2017-2018 Budget


Action Items


· Discussion and possible action regarding SFPD Staffing Level Study, pursuant to Motion 161203, proposed by Supervisor Norman Yee

· Discussion and possible action to adopt revised Department General Order 8.07, “Hazardous Materials” 


· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Executive Director, Department of Police Accountability (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION:   Assignment of disciplinary charges filed in Case No. ALW-IAD 2016-0252 to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION:   Hearing on disciplinary charges and discussion to sustain or not sustain disciplinary charges filed in Case No. IAD 2015-0338, and to decide penalty or take other action, if necessary (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION:   Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases (Closed Session)

Fire (Thursday, March 2, 2PM) - SPECIAL

Action Items


· Presentation of Retirement Certificates to members of the San Francisco Fire Department that have retired from the San Francisco Fire Department between January 1, 2015 and June 30, 2016.

Planning (Thursday, January 26, 12PM)

Discussion Only

· SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM - Informational Presentation providing an overview of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission’s Sewer System Improvement Program.


· JOB-HOUSING BALANCE TRENDS – Informational Presentation providing an overview of housing trends relative to changes in the workforce and jobs since adoption of the Downtown Plan, commuting patterns relative to worker housing, a look at the evolving state and regional context for planning for jobs and housing together, and an overview of San Francisco’s aggregate plans for housing and jobs capacity. This presentation is a follow-up to an informational presentation on Job Trends on April 28, 2016.


Action Items – Proposed for Continuance


· 615 BAYSHORE BOULEVARD - located on the east side of Bayshore Boulevard between Industrial Street and Helena Streets - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, to establish an automotive repair facility in an existing single-story 10,142 sq ft building  within the Bayshore Boulevard Home Improvement Special Use District. The new automotive repair facility would replace the stone, tile and flooring wholesale/retail outlet that previously occupied the building. (Proposed for Continuance to March 16, 2017)

· MEDICAL CANNABIS DISPENSARIES (BOARD FILE NO. 161229) – Planning Code Amendment, introduced by Supervisor Ronen amending the Planning Code to allow Medical Cannabis Dispensaries to be located on the second story and above in zoning districts in which they are permitted. (Proposed for Continuance September 14, 2017)

· INCLUSIONARY AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROGRAM (BOARD FILE NO. 150911) – Planning Code Amendment, introduced by Mayor Lee and Supervisors Farrell and Tang to provide revised geographic, timing, pricing and other requirements for the off-site alternative to the Inclusionary Affordable Housing Fee; create a new option for off-site projects that qualify as Nonprofit Provider Partner Projects; create a new alternative for project sponsors of smaller market-rate projects to direct the Affordable Housing fee to small sites projects; create an option for project sponsors of on- and off-site housing to provide higher amounts of affordable housing at higher levels of affordability termed “dialing up”; revise certain definitions and operating procedures related to the Inclusionary Housing Program and make conforming changes. (Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)

· 590 LELAND AVENUE - located on the north side of Leland Avenue and west of Hahn Street; Lots: 061, 062, 063, 064, 065 in Assessor’s Block 6243 (District 10) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2014.06.06.7762, proposing the demolition of an existing church and construction of five new three-story, single-family homes (addressed as 579, 583, and 589 Raymond Avenue, and 586 and 596 Leland Avenue). (Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)

Action Items

· 611 2ND STREET -  east side of 2nd Street, between Brannan and Townsend Streets; Lot 008 of Assessor’s Block 3789 (District 6) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303(c) and 842.99, to develop a T-Mobile Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility consisting of three (3) screened rooftop mounted panel antennas; three (3) rooftop mounted radomes; one (1) GPS antenna and an associated equipment area as part of the T-Mobile Telecommunications Network. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions          


· WESTERN SHORELINE AREA PLAN - Initiate General Plan Amendments - Pursuant to Planning Code Section 340, the Planning Commission will consider initiating changes to the Western Shoreline Area Plan, the City’s Local Coastal Program, to incorporate sea level rise and coastal erosion policies in a new Coastal Hazards section. Preliminary Recommendation:  Initiate and schedule a public hearing on or after April 13, 2017

· ENDORSEMENT OF THE MISSION ACTION PLAN 2020 (MAP2020) - The goal of MAP2020 is to retain and attract low to moderate income residents and community-serving businesses (including PDR), artists, and nonprofits in order to strengthen and preserve the socioeconomic diversity of the Mission neighborhood 2017. The Plan includes strategies to advance this goal and the Plan objectives. Public comment on the draft January version for public review closed on February 19, 2017, a revised version was published on February 23, 2017. A proposed Resolution is before the Commission to endorse the Mission Action Plan 2020. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Endorsing the Plan

·  EXTENSION AND MODIFICATION OF COMMISSION-SPONSORED MISSION 2016 INTERIM CONTROLS RELATED TO THE MISSION ACTION PLAN (MAP2020) 2020 - Pursuant to Planning Code Section 306.7(e), on January 14, 2016 the Planning Commission approved Resolution No. 19548 adopting interim controls for 15 months in the Mission District which are set to expire on April 14, 2017. The interim controls are intended to a) allow time, through the MAP2020 process, for analysis of affordable housing needs, b) assess sites for affordable housing production, and c) stem the loss of existing income protected units while maintaining production, distribution, and repair (PDR) capacity in PDR zoned lands and preserving vital community resources. The proposed controls would require a discretionary hearing for certain projects which result in any of the following: 1) the loss of one or more rent-controlled dwelling unit; or 2) any projects with 25 or more dwelling units or greater than 25,000 gross square feet; or 3) demolition or conversion of certain assembly, recreation, arts and entertainment or institutional uses; or 4) changes of use to restaurant uses. The area of the interim controls is proposed to be modified to the following boundaries: the Calle 24 Special Use District and the Mission Street NCT including all of Mission Street from Duboce/13th Street to Cesar Chavez Street—except that the Mission Street boundary would include any parcel with a property line on either side of Mission Street.  The interim controls would be extended for a period of nine months. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Extending Interim Controls 


· PLANNING CODE & ZONING MAP PDR-RELATED AMENDMENTS (BOARD FILE NO. 170156) - Planning Code and Zoning Map Amendments introduced by Mayor Lee and Supervisor Ronen to prohibit Gym and Massage uses in the Production, Distribution, and Repair (PDR) zoning districts, eliminate the Transit-Oriented Retail Special Use District, which includes all parcels in PDR districts along 16th Street from Mission Street to Potrero Avenue, and adjust the height limits on certain parcels in the Urban Mixed Use (UMU) District to allow for ground floor PDR uses. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending Approval with Modification 

· 1298 HOWARD STREET - northeast corner of 9th and Howard Streets - Request for Large Project Authorization & Request for Conditional Use Authorization of a Planned Unit Development for demolition of the existing automotive service station and accessory structures, merger of five lots and proposed construction of a 45- to 55-ft. tall, five-story mixed-use development includes two buildings totaling 142,500 sq. ft. that include 124 dwelling units, approximately 13,850 sq. ft. of ground floor office and retail space, 9,050 sq. ft. of common and public open space partially through a 30-ft. wide mid-block alley and a 30,395 sq. ft. basement for 71 automobile and 188 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 555 HOWARD STREET - south side of Howard Street, between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lot 086 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) - Request Planning Commission Consideration of Downtown Project Authorization, Request Planning Commission Consideration of Conditional Use Authorization to establish Hotel, and Request for Variance from Dwelling Unit Exposure. The Project is located in a C-3-O(SD) and 350-S Zoning District and includes the removal of three buildings and the new construction of a 385-foot tall building (405-feet including the curtain wall enclosure), 36-story, mixed-use, high-rise tower approximately 437,251 gross square feet in size. The proposed building would include approximately 69 dwelling units and 255 hotel rooms. The 36th floor includes a publicly accessible, 1,763 square-foot bar and adjacent open space. The project also includes 70 off-street parking spaces and 95 Class I and 25 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 132 CORBETT AVENUE - north side between Ord and Mars Streets; Lot 010 of Assessor’s Block 2652 (District 8) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 306.7, and interim zoning controls established under Resolution 76-15. The proposal increases the total residential square footage on a developed parcel by more than 100% with an increase in unit count and will result in greater than 55% total lot coverage. The project is for construction of a second unit at 132 Corbett Avenue, a through lot with an existing two-story, single-family residence. The proposed two-story over garage, single-family dwelling will front 17th Street and share a 30'-8" yard with the existing unit. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 3772 20TH STREET - north side between Dolores Street and Guerrero Street; Lot 138-141 in Assessor’s Block 3598 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application, proposing to replace and modify an existing rear stair way and construct a roof deck over an existing garage in the rear yard of an existing four-unit residential building. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 153 CLIPPER STREET - south side between Sanchez and Church Streets; Lot 035 in Assessor’s Block 6552 - Requests for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.11.23.3362, proposing to construct a one-story vertical addition with a roof deck and an expansion of the first and second floors at the side of the existing two-story, single-family building. Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 2226 GREEN STREET - north side between Fillmore and Steiner Streets; Lot 039 in Assessor’s Block 0539 (District 2) - Requests for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application, proposing to construct a 30-square foot kitchen expansion, cantilevered deck, and a private roof deck for the upper unit of an existing four-story, two-family building. Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

Misc. 

· Arts Commission Executive Committee (Monday, February 27, 1230PM)

· Department of the Environment Urban Forestry Council (Tuesday, February 28, 6PM) 


· Health Commission Joint Conference Committee for Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital and Trauma Center (Tuesday, February 28, 3PM)

· Commission on the Environment Policy Committee (Wednesday, March 1, 5PM) – SPECIAL


· Rec and Park Capital Committee (Wednesday, March 1, 2PM)

· Rec and Park Operations Committee (Thursday, March 2, 2PM) 



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
Subject: FW: Commissions Update for Week of February 20, 2017
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 8:44:56 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 2.20.17.doc

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 9:31 AM
To: Tsang, Francis
Subject: Commissions Update for Week of February 20, 2017
 
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

February 20, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of February 20, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of February 20, 2017. 

Airport (Tuesday, February 21, 9AM)

Action Items

· Modification No. 1 to Professional Services Contract -Project Management Support Services for the AirTrain Extension and Improvements Program - PGH Wong Engineering, Inc. - $3,500,000

· Authorization to Negotiate a Parking Management Contract with New South Parking - California, GP


· Authorization to Commence the Request for Proposals Process for the International Terminal Duty Free and Luxury Stores Lease


· Authorization to Commence the Request for Proposals Process for the International Terminal “A” Historic Restaurant Concession Lease

· Authorization to Accept and Expend Federal Aviation Administration Grant Funds in Federal Fiscal Year 2017 in the Amounts of (1) $10,875,000 for an Airfield Improvement Project; and (2) $2,900,000 for a Zero Emissions Airport Vehicle (ZEV) Project


· Approval of Amendment No. 1 to International Terminal and Terminal 3 Newsstands/Café Lease No. 12-0085 with World Duty Free Group North America, LLC


· Modification No. 1 to Application-Based Commercial Ground Transportation License and Services Agreement - Airport Research and Development Foundation - $250,000


· Modification No. 1 to Contract - System Enhancements and Time Extension to the Contract Monitoring and Compliance System - Keenology Corporation dba CIPPlanner Corporation - $250,000


· Authorization to Commence the Request for Proposals Process for the International Terminal Newsstand & Specialty Retail Concession Leases


· Authorization to Commence the Request for Proposals Process for the International Terminal “A” Coffee Kiosk Concession Lease


· Authorization to Commence the Request for Proposals Process for the Shoeshine Service Lease


· Authorization to Commence the Request for Bids Process for the Domestic Terminals Automated Teller Machines Lease A


· Authorization to Commence the Request for Bids Process for the Domestic Terminals Automated Teller Machines Lease B


· Authorization to Issue a Request for Proposals for Contract for Servicing of Airport-Owned Grease Trap Equipment

Community Investment & Infrastructure (Tuesday, February 21, 1PM)

Discussion Only


· Workshop on the July – December 2016 Reports on OCII Small Business Enterprise and local hiring goals practices

Action Items

· Authorizing the Executive Director to execute a First Amendment to the legal services contract with Jones Hall, a Professional Law Corporation, for bond counsel services, to increase the fee related to the issuance of the 2016D bonds by $26,300, from $50,000 to $76,300


· Authorizing the Executive Director to execute a First Amendment to the legal services contract with Curls Bartling, P.C., a Professional Law Corporation, for disclosure counsel services, to increase the fee related to the issuance of the 2016D bonds by $15,500, from $29,500 to $45,000 


· Selecting Mercy Housing California for the development of 140 affordable rental housing units (including one manager's unit) for low income families and a childcare facility at Mission Bay South Block 6W; Mission Bay South Redevelopment Project Area


· Reviewing the design of UCSF’s Precision Cancer Medicine Building on Block 36 for substantial conformance with Design Standards as described in the Amended and Restated Memorandum of Understanding between OCII and UCSF for Blocks 36-39 and X3; Mission Bay South Redevelopment Project Area 


· Confirming the issuance of the following new money tax allocation bonds: (i) 2017 Series A Taxable Third Lien Tax Allocation Bonds to finance affordable housing obligations in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $112,000,000 (Affordable Housing Projects) and (ii) 2017 Series B Third Lien Tax Allocation Bonds to finance infrastructure in the Transbay Project Area in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $50,000,000, (Transbay Infrastructure Projects); and approving preliminary and final official statements, a continuing disclosure certificate and other related documents and actions; Affordable Housing Obligations; Transbay Infrastructure Obligation 


· Confirming the issuance of the following new money and refunding tax allocation bonds: 2017 Series C Taxable Subordinate Tax Allocation Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $55,000,000 to fund affordable housing in Mission Bay and refund existing indebtedness with respect to Mission Bay (Mission Bay New Money and Refunding Housing Projects); approving preliminary and final official statements, a continuing disclosure certificate and other related documents and actions; Mission Bay North and Mission Bay South Affordable Housing Obligations 


Entertainment (Tuesday, February 21, 530PM)

Action Items

· Hearing and Possible Action regarding applications for permits under the jurisdiction of the Entertainment Commission: 

· EC-1393 – Evans, Charlie, Bruce Jennison, Yayoi Mirande, Lone Star Saloon, 1354 Harrison St., Place of Entertainment and Billiard Parlor Permits.


· Election of Vice President. This item allows the Commissioners to nominate and elect the seat of Vice President of the Entertainment Commission.

Health (Tuesday, February 21, 4PM)


Discussion Only


· 2016 Pubilc Health and Safety Bond Update

Action Items

· SFDPH FY17-19 Budget Update



MTA (Tuesday, February 21, 1PM)


Discussion Only


· Director’s Report:

· Special Recognition Award


· Update on Vision Zero


· Ongoing Activities

Action Items

· Requesting the Controller to allot funds and to draw warrants against such funds available or will be available in payment of the following claims against the SFMTA:


· Rosa Stevens vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC16551820 filed on 5/5/16 for $10,000


· Theresa Chin vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC15546049 filed on 5/28/15 for $25,000


· Approving the following traffic modifications:


· ESTABLISH – NO PARKING ANYTIME –Lincoln Way, north side


· ESTABLISH – BUS ZONE – Donahue St., east side, from Innes Ave. to 110 feet northerly.


· RESCIND – BUS ZONE – Townsend Street, south side, from 4th Street to 137 feet westerly.


· RESCIND – TAXI ZONE – Townsend St., south side, from 177 feet to 304 feet west of 4th St.


· RESCIND – TOW AWAY NO STOPPING ANY TIME – Townsend Street, south side, from 404 feet to 407 feet west of 4th Street; and Townsend Street, south side, from 477 feet to 479 feet west of 4th Street.


· RESCIND – SHUTTLE BUS LOADING ZONE – Townsend Street, south side, from 479 feet to 514 feet west of 4th Street.


· ESTABLISH – TOW AWAY NO STOPPING ANY TIME – Townsend Street, south side, from 4th Street to 20 feet westerly; Townsend Street, south side, from 439 feet to 442 feet west of 4th Street; and Townsend Street, south side, from 512 feet to 514 feet west of 4th St.


· ESTABLISH – TAXI ZONE – Townsend St, south side, from 20 feet to 166 feet west of 4th St.


· ESTABLISH – BUS ZONE – Townsend St., south side, from 206 feet to 346 feet west of 4th St.


· REVOKE – BLUE ZONE – 2325 Union Street, south side, from 50 feet to 72 feet west of Steiner Street.


· ESTABLISH – BLUE ZONE – 2300 Union St., north side, from Steiner St. to 20 feet westerly.


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE – Dolores Ave., east side, from Clipper St. to 25 feet southerly.

· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING ANYTIME – Hyde Street, west side, from Golden Gate Avenue to 69 feet northerly; and Golden Gate Avenue, north side, from Hyde Street to 119 feet westerly.


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN – 22nd Street, eastbound, at Diamond Street.


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN – Sproule Lane, southbound, at Sacramento Street.


· ESTABLISH – NO VEHICLES GREATER THAN 6 FEET TALL – 20th Street, south side from Vermont Street to 100 feet westerly.


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE – Lincoln Way, north side, from the west property line of 47th Avenue to 97 feet easterly; and Lincoln Way, south side, from 47th Avenue to 25 feet westerly.


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY, NO PARKING ANYTIME, 8 AM TO 3 PM, SCHOOL DAYS – Bertha Lane, west side, from 24 feet to 127 feet south of Harbor Road.


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN – Andover Street, northbound, at Powhattan Avenue. 


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGNS – Darien Way, southbound, at Kenwood Way/Upland DriveP; and Kenwood Way, eastbound, at Darien Way/Upland Drive.


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN – Fairmount Street, westbound, at Laidley Street.


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN – Tompkins Avenue, westbound, at Putnam Street.


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGNS – 26th Street, eastbound and westbound, at Kansas Street.


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN – Rhode Island Street, southbound, at 26th Street.


· RESCIND – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING ANYTIME – Jamestown Avenue, west side, from 170 feet west of Griffith Street north property line to 837 feet southerly.


· ESTABLISH – 15 MILES PER HOUR SCHOOL SPEED LIMIT WHEN CHILDREN ARE PRESENT – Sacramento Street, between Presidio Avenue and Lyon Street.


· ESTABLISH – PART TIME BUS ZONE, 7:00 PM TO 11:59 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, AND ALL DAY SATURDAY THROUGH SUNDAY – Pacific Avenue, north side, from 98 feet to 139 feet east of Polk Street.


· ESTABLISH – TOW AWAY NO STOPPING ANY TIME – 17th Street, north side, between Kansas Street and Rhode Island Street.


· ESTABLISH – BIKE LANE – 17th Street, westbound and eastbound, from Kansas Street to Rhode Island Street.


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY, NO PARKING ANYTIME – 3rd Street, east side, from Howard Street to 201 feet northerly.


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE – San Jose Avenue, south side, from Havelock Avenue to 27 feet westerly; San Jose Avenue, south side, from Baden Street to 25 feet westerly; and San Jose Avenue, south side, at Baden Street from west crosswalk to 28 feet easterly.


· ESTABLISH – PERPENDICULAR PARKING – Bryant Street, east side, from 18 feet to 186 feet south of 22nd Street; Bryant Street, east side, from 126 feet to 202 feet north of 23rd Street; and Bryant Street, west side, from 28 feet to 126 feet north of 23rd Street.


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE – Buchanan St., east side, from Market Street to 79 feet northerly.


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN – Dormitory Road, southbound, at Kiska Road/Kirkwood Ave.


· ESTABLISH – TOW AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME – Fulton Street, north side, from Cole Street east property line to 25 feet easterly.


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, PART TIME BUS ZONE, 6 AM TO 10 AM AND 3 PM TO 4 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY – Geary Boulevard, north side, from 29th Avenue to 120 feet westerly.

· RESCIND – RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING, AREA G, 2 HOUR PARKING, 8 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY, EXCEPT VEHICLES WITH AREA G PERMIT –Franklin Street, east side, between California Street and Pine Street.


· ESTABLISH – RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING, AREA G, 2 HOUR PARKING, 8 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY, EXCEPT VEHICLES WITH AREA G PERMIT –Franklin Street, west side, between California Street and Pine Street.


· ESTABLISH – GENERAL METERED PARKING, 2-HOUR TIME LIMIT, 9 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY – Franklin Street, east side, between California Street and Pine Street.


· Approving various parking and traffic modifications on 22nd Street as part of the 22nd Street Green Connections Project


· Approving parking and traffic modifications on Sansome Street between Pacific Avenue and Broadway


· Amending Transportation Code Division II, Section 601 to reflect previously approved transit-related traffic modifications on designated transit-only areas on Clay, Mission, Sacramento, O’Farrell, Pine, Stockton, Jefferson, Jones, Beach, Bush, Geary, Fremont, McAllister, Haight, 4th, Sansome streets, Lincoln Way, Phelan Loop, Duboce Avenue, and Starr King Way.


· Authorizing the Director to execute and file applications for funding under the FY2016-17 through FY2019-20 Federal Transportation Administration Formula Program and Surface Transportation Program for various transit and transportation projects.


· Authorizing the Director to award Contract No. 1293, Fall Protection and Disconnect Switch Project, to Cal State Constructors to install fall protection and disconnect switches at various maintenance facilities, in the amount of $6,647,000, and for a term of 420 days. 


· Authorizing the Director to execute Contract No. SFMTA 2016-82, Software License and Maintenance Agreement, with KnowledgeLake, for a digital document management system in an amount not to exceed $3,388,350 for a two-year term ending January 31, 2019, with options to extend the Agreement. 

· Authorizing the Director to execute Contract No. 1290R1, 5-Fulton Mid-Route Muni Forward Project, with Con-Quest Contractors to construct capital improvements to reduce delays to the 5 Fulton Route, in the amount of $2,375,895, and for a term of 270 days. 


· Authorizing the Director to execute Contract No. 1296R, Muni Metro System ATCS Subway Wiring Replacement Van Ness, with Phoenix Electric Company to replace Van Ness subway Automatic Train Control System wiring, in the amount of $1,884,000, and for a term of 275 calendar days.


· Authorizing the Director to execute an Agreement with City Pass for the Marketing and Sale of Fare Media for an amount not to exceed $750,000 and for a two-year term with one option for up to one additional year. 


· Authorizing the Director of Transportation to execute a Memorandum of Understanding between the SFMTA and the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development to establish the terms of a ground lease and agreement to develop a proposed affordable housing project with ground floor commercial use at 266 4th Street, and to memorialize the agencies’ respective roles and responsibilities in the planning, review, design, construction, oversight, and public outreach for the Proposed Project. 

· Approving a revised Debt Policy to conform to amendments to Government Code Section 8855(i), to clarify provisions indicating the purposes for which the debt proceeds may be used, the types of debt that may be issued, the connection between the debt and the capital improvement program, policy goals related to objectives, and the internal control procedures to ensure that the proceeds of proposed debt issuance will be directed to the intended use. 


· Amending Transportation Code, Division II, to continue the Commuter Shuttle Permit Program to allow commuter shuttle service providers to use designated Muni zones and white curb loading zones for passenger loading and unloading, increase administrative penalties for permit violations, and make revisions to improve Program operation and administration and adopting the updated Commuter Shuttle Program Policy to govern the SFMTA’s implementation of the Commuter Shuttle Permit Program. 


· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing Litigation:


· Gregg Fitzgerald Brown vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC15547561 filed on 8/24/15 for $650,000 (Closed Session)

· Service Employees International Union vs. CCSF, Public Employment Relations Board #SFCE1154M, filed on 1/8/14 (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Closed Session)

Youth (Tuesday, February 21, 515PM)


Discussion Only


· Review and reminder regarding use of Youth Commission activity logs


· Completing ‘Thank You’ cards for Youth Commission’s 20th Anniversary Event


· Review and Discussion on 2016-17 ByLaws regarding attendance and commissioner code of conduct

Action Items


· Presentation on return to work services for youth with disabilities


· Presentation on New Generation Health Center


· 2016-17 Budget and Policy Priority process updates


· Youth Commission Motion 1617-AL-03 - Motion Urging the Board of Supervisors to Remove Sharp Park Golf Course Redevelopment Project from the Natural Resource Areas Management Plan Environmental Impact Report


Board of Appeals (Wednesday, February 22, 5PM)

Action Items

· APPEAL - JAMES KELLY vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, Re: 1698 Haight Street. Appealing the ISSUANCE on September 07, 2016, to Cournale and Co., of an Alteration Permit (construct demising wall with transoms separating units


· APPEAL - JENNIFER CREELMAN vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 143 Corbett Avenue. Protesting the ISSUANCE on November 23, 2016, to Ravi Raghavan, of an Alteration Permit (to comply with NOV No. 201631352: install temporary shoring to lower level space per Stop Work Violation request of building official; install new retaining wall at rear yard per plans).

· APPEAL - ALEXANDER FLEMING vs. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, Re: 523 Guerrero Street. Appealing the DENIAL on December 01, 2016, of an Exposure Variance (to convert storage space at the ground floor of the existing three-family dwelling to a new dwelling unit that would face onto a noncomplying rear yard).


· APPEAL - SHRINA SAMI vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, Re: 555 33rd Avenue. Protesting the ISSUANCE on December 09, 2016, to Joseph O’Neal, of an Alteration Permit (repair dry rot; replace west 8' horizontal walls; remove and reseal existing windows).


Fire (Wednesday, February 22, 5PM)


Discussion Only


· OVERVIEW FROM PORT FIRE MARSHAL KEN COFFLIN - Discussion regarding responsibilities assigned to the Port Fire Marshal.


· OVERVIEW FROM DIVISION OF TRAINING - Discussion, expectations and overview on H-2 recruit training.


Status of Women (Wednesday, February 22, 4PM)


Discussion Only


· Update on the Girls Report

· A look at the Status of Girls in San Francisco    

Action Items

· Resolution Recognizing Catherine Dodd


· Resolution Recognizing Emma Mayerson


· Resolution Recognizing 35th Anniversary of the San Francisco Domestic Violence Consortium


· Resolution for Women Making History Awardees

Police (Wednesday, February 22, 530PM) – NO MEETING

Human Rights (Thursday, February 23, 530PM)


Discussion Only


· Director’s Report: 

· Introduction of new staff Rebecca Oyama and Ariana Flores


· Update on Presentation to Board of Supervisors Budget and Finance Committee


· Update on Community Safety Initiative Summer Program


· Chair’s Report:

· Review proposed Agenda for Joint HRC Police Commission meeting April 5, 2017.


Action Items

· Review and Possible Approval of Grant Agreement between the Human Rights Commission and Lavender Youth Recreation and Information Center (LYRIC) for Violence Prevention and Intervention Services for LGBTQI Survivors of Violence

Planning (Thursday, February 23, 12PM)

Discussion Only


· CONTROLLER’S REPORT: ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY STUDY OF INCLUSIONARY HOUSING - on February 13th Controller's Office issued the final report of the economic feasibility of inclusionary housing requirements in San Francisco. The findings and recommendations of the report will be discussed, including Technical Advisory Committee comments.

· CODE ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM - Informational Presentation providing an overview of the Department’s Code Enforcement program. Staff will provide data on complaints and penalties.


· INCLUSIONARY HOUSING MONITORING - Informational Presentation General overview on the Inclusionary Housing Monitoring Program, including annual rental housing income recertification, annual homeowner owner occupancy monitoring, and resale.


Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance 


· 1016 DE HARO STREET - west side of De Haro Street, between 22nd and 23rd Streets, Lot 004 in Assessor’s Block 4159 (District 10) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 to demolish an existing vacant & unsound one-story-over-basement single-family dwelling with a rear accessory structure, and to construct a new four-story over-basement, 40 foot tall, two-family dwelling. (Proposed for Continuance to April 27, 2017)

Action Items

· 323 OCTAVIA STREET - west side of Octavia, between Hickory and Oak Streets, Lot 023 in Assessor’s Block 0831 (District 5) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 720.21, 720.44, and 303 to permit a new Restaurant Use (d.b.a. “Local Method”) to exceed the use size limitations (3,000 square feet) established within the zoning controls for the Hayes-Gough Neighborhood Commercial Transit (NCT) District. The new restaurant would occupy a vacant, ground-floor tenant space measuring approximately 3,600 square feet, located within a new, mixed-use development located at the northwest corner of Octavia and Oak Streets. This development was previously approved by the Planning Commission in 2012 (Case No. 2011.0744C, Motion No. 18654). The restaurant would utilize the adjacent outdoor seating area/patio (Outdoor Activity Area), measuring approximately 400 square feet, for patrons of the restaurant. The restaurant includes brewery activities; as such, the project would utilize an ABC Type 75 License (“Brewpub”). The ABC Type 75 License authorizes the sale of beer, wine and distilled spirits for consumption on a Bona Fide Eating Place plus a limited amount of brewing of beer. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS AMENDMENTS TO COMPLY WITH STATE LAW -  Planning Code Amendment bringing the requirements and procedures for authorizing the construction of Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) in single-family homes into conformity with the new mandates of state law; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public convenience, necessity, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302; and directing the Clerk to send a copy of this Ordinance to the California Department of Housing and Community Development after adoption pursuant to state law requirements. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval with Modification


· 1540 MARKET STREET (A.K.A. ONE OAK) - north side of Market Street, west of Van Ness Avenue, Lots 001, 002, 003, 004, and 005 in Assessor’s Block 0836 (District 5) – Consideration of a Resolution of Intent to Initiate Amendments to the General Plan pursuant to Planning Code Section 340 to amend Map 3 (Height Districts) of the Market and Octavia Area Plan and Map 5 (Height and Bulk Districts) of the Downtown Area Plan, for a mixed-use building with approximately 300 dwelling units and ground floor retail. The General Plan Amendments would allow for a height swap between Lots 001 and 005 on Assessor’s Block 0836. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate

· 79 CRAGMONT AVENUE - west side of Cragmont Avenue, located in the Inner Sunset Neighborhood, Lot 012 in Assessor’s Block 2131A (District 7) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization to authorize the demolition of a 1700 square foot, one-story house and replace it with a 3,756 square foot, two – story house in its place. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 1900 MISSION STREET - southwest corner of 15th and Mission Streets, Lot 01 in Assessor’s Block 3554 (District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.0708.0963, proposing to demolish the existing 1,690 sq. ft. automotive repair shop (dba Discount Auto Performance) and construct a 16,022 gross sq. ft., seven-story over basement, 75-feet tall mixed-use building that includes 805 sq. ft. of ground-floor commercial space, twelve dwelling units at all floors of the building, 1,370 sq. ft. of combined common and private open space. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 214 STATES STREET - north side of States Street between Levant and Castro Streets, Lot 038 in Assessor’s Block 2622 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.04.16.3876, proposing the addition of a ground floor garage and front entrance, a 1-story horizontal rear alteration of the 2nd floor, three new roof dormers and the enclosing of two existing front decks to create bay windows to an existing two-story single-family home. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take DR and Approve with Modifications

· 659 GUERRERO STREET - east side of Guerrero Street, between 18th and 19th Streets, Lot 56 in Assessor’s Block 3588 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2013.03.26.3083 proposing proposes the addition of two dwelling units, and the construction of a vertical addition with roof deck, a rear exterior stair, and interior renovations to an existing three-story two-family residence. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

Miscellaneous

· Health Commission Community and Public Health Committee (Tuesday, February 21, 3PM)

· Human Rights Commission Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender Advisory Committee (Tuesday, February 21, 530PM)


· LGBTQ Cultural Heritage Strategy Task Force (Wednesday, February 22, 6PM, Room 278)


· Housing Authority Leased Housing/RAD Programs-Operations and Resident Engagement Committee (Thursday, February 23, 2PM, 1065 Oakdale Avenue)

· Youth Commission Housing, Recreation and Transit Committee (Thursday, February 23, 510PM)



From: Chen, Josephine (CPC)
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram; Dianematsuda@hotmail.com; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan

Pearlman; Karl  Hasz; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: Silva, Christine (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC); Frye, Tim (CPC); Hui, Mei Ling (ENV)
Subject: HPC Hearing for Tree Nomination - 2964 McAllister
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:44:06 PM
Attachments: 2964 McAllister (1166 045) - California Buckeye (Aeculus Californica) as Landmark Tree.pdf

Dear Commissioners,

Please reference to the attached letter sent to John R. and Michelle D. Davis to schedule public
hearing to nominate Landmark Tree.

Thank you,
Josephine
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~~P~Q COU~,l,~O~


SAN FRANCISCO
~~ a PLANNING


February 15, 2017


John R. and Michelle D. Davis
P.O. Box 330206
San Francisco CA, 94133


Dear Mr. and Ms Davis,


DEPARTMENT


The Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) intends to schedule a public hearing to nominate
the California Buckeye (Aesculus Californica) located within the front yard setback at 2964
McAllister (APN 1166/045) as a Landmark Tree to the Urban Forestry Council.


As you may be aware this hearing is only for the HPC to consider its nomination. Once a tree has
been nominated, the Urban Forestry Council will hold public hearings to review the nomination
and provide findings to the Board of Supervisors. The final decision regarding designation
remains with the Board of Supervisors and will occur at a separate time. The designation does not
affect zoning classification of properties.


This letter is to notify you of the HPC's intent and invite your participation at the hearing. The
HPC values public testimony in its deliberation on whether or not to forward the nomination to
the Urban Forestry Council. President Andrew Wolfram has directed Planning staff to select a
hearing date that will accommodate your schedules. The HPC meets the first and third
Wednesday of every month at City Hall, Room 400. Please contact me, Tim Frye, Historic
Preservation Officer at 415-575-6822 or tim.fr~@sfgov.org to discuss an appropriate hearing date.
For more information on the San Francisco Landmark Tree Program, please contact Urban Forest
and Urban Agriculture Coordinator, Mei Ling Hui, at 415- 415-355-3731 or meiling.hui@sfgov.org.


Sincerely,


Timothy Frye
Historic Preservation Officer


cc: Supervisor Sandra Lee Fewer, District 1
Historic Preservation Commission
Mei Ling Hui, Department of Environment


www.sfplanning.org


1650 Mission St.
Suite 400
San Francisco,
CA 94103-2479


Reception:
415.558.6378


Fax:
415.558.6409


Planning
Information:
415.558.6377







From: Hui, Mei Ling (ENV)
To: Chen, Josephine (CPC); Andrew Wolfram
Cc: Silva, Christine (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC); Frye, Tim (CPC)
Subject: RE: HPC Hearing for Tree Nomination - 2964 McAllister
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 5:07:20 PM

Hi all,
 
Great news - I just got a call from the property owner’s son, Zach Davis. He is supportive of the
nomination and interested in nominating it himself, even.
 
Andrew and Tim, would you like to check in next week about this?
 
-Mei Ling
 
Mei Ling Hui
Urban Forest and Agriculture
San Francisco Department of the Environment
1455 Market Street, Ste. 1200
San Francisco, CA 94103
E: meiling.hui@sfgov.org
T: (415) 355-3731
 

 

SFEnvironment.org | Facebook | Twitter | Get Involved
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 

 
 

From: Chen, Josephine (CPC) 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:44 PM
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC <aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com>; Andrew Wolfram
<andrew@tefarch.com>; Dianematsuda@hotmail.com; Ellen Johnck - HPC
<ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com>; Jonathan Pearlman <jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com>;
Karl Hasz <karl@haszinc.com>; Richard S. E. Johns <rsejohns@yahoo.com>
Cc: Silva, Christine (CPC) <christine.l.silva@sfgov.org>; Son, Chanbory (CPC)
<chanbory.son@sfgov.org>; Frye, Tim (CPC) <tim.frye@sfgov.org>; Hui, Mei Ling (ENV)
<meiling.hui@sfgov.org>
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
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